Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes February 14, 2012 ~ 5:00 p.m. ~ Town Park

Members: Corey Robinson, Chairman, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, Tracy Wood, Guy Guinta, Selectmen Representative and Juliana Lonergan, Coordinator.

Present: Cray, Goodwin, Smith, Wood, and Lonergan

Meeting Minutes: from December 13th, 2011 were read. **Motion:** A motion was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Cray to accept the meeting minutes. **Vote:** Affirmative – Unanimous.

Financials: Monthly sheets for December 2011 and January 2012 were reviewed.

Eagle Scout Project: Henry Stock came to the Commission to discuss the possibility of providing the Town Park with a Flag Pole and a PA system. The Commission thanked him for his time and wished well in his with his goal.

Youth Basketball: The regular season is wrapping up on Saturday, Feb 18th the 3rd &4th grade girls' are going to Newfound for a Round Robin. The 3rd & 4th grade boys' are going to Franklin on Sunday, February 19th for a Round Robin also. Tournament teams will be attending tournaments in Franklin and Gilford once again this year.

Ice Skating: The season is wrapping up this upcoming Sunday. Lonergan stated that attendance at the learn to skate is growing weekly. The only exception was Super Bowl Sunday. The attendance varies from week to week but overall attendance is good.

Before & After School: Lonergan stated that employee Smith will be leaving us as she was able to secure full time employment with benefits. Lonergan stated that her hours will be covered by another part-time employee. Smith also worked as a lifeguard in the summer months. Lonergan will post a job opening and will bring a draft to next month's meeting. The Commission wants to thank Mrs. Smith her work with the programs and that she will be missed.

Budget Committee: The Commission discussed briefly the BC meeting held on February 7th. The Commission discussed capturing numbers at all program and how to go about accomplishing that task.

Summer Day Camp: Lonergan requested that additional swim shirts be purchased to replenish the supplies. Motion: A **motion** was made by Mr. Cray and seconded by Mr. Smith to purchase 15 new "Rash Guard Swim Shirts" and not to exceed \$225.00. **Vote:** Affirmative – Unanimous. Lonergan updated that during the February vacation she will working with Dolly Elliott on the Summer Day Camp brochure and will get out as soon as possible on approval of the Commission.

Beaches: Lonergan noted that as Smith will not returning for the summer, she will be contacting all of last year's staff to see if they were planning on returning this year also. If need be she will post for the upcoming summer season as soon as possible.

Easter Egg Hunt: Scheduled for Saturday, March 31st 11:00a.m. at Bodwell's Tree Farm on Meeting House Hill Road. Lonergan will seek assistance once again from the WRHS Student Council on hiding the 2000 eggs. A rain date of April 7th was set if needed.

Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes

February 14, 2012 ~ 5:00 p.m. ~ Town Park

Challenger Soccer Camp & Multi Sports Camp: Multi Sport Camp is scheduled for June 18th – 22nd at the Town Park. Ages: (6-12) 9:00a.m. – 12:00 p.m. & Ages: (9-14)9:00a.m. – 4:00p.m. Soccer Camp is scheduled for July 30th – August 3rd at the Town Park. Mini Soccer Ages: (4-6) 9:00a.m. – 10:30 a.m. & Mini Soccer: Ages: (4-6)10:40 a.m. – 12:10 a.m. & Half Day Ages: (7-10) 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. & Full Day Ages: (9-14) 9:00a.m. – 4:00p.m.

Monarch Tickets: Tickets are available for \$15.00 each. Seating is in section 102 (purple seating section). Tickets will be sold until Thursday, March 31st.

Floor Hockey: Franklin Parks and Rec has requested to use the Floor Hockey Boards for their program. The Commission agreed and Franklin Rec allows Sanbornton Resident to participate at this program and does not charge them a non-resident fee to them.

Other: Selectmen's Meeting Minutes January 18th, 2012 4.0: The Commission reviewed the minutes and note that they were not notified of such arrangements had been. The Commission discussed moving the gate as if the property is developed that the gate could not be locked and therefore should be moved down along the road way as to have option open if the park need to be closed.

Next month's meeting is Tuesday, March 13, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Park.

Meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator

These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.